

Wells-Ogunquit Youth Football & Cheering Association June 10th, 2021

(Original date of June 7th, was changes to 6/10 to accommodate 8th grade graduation)

~MINUTES~

Present:

Board Members: Nicole Hutzler, Michael Carbonneau, Ray Bell, Alicia Perkins, Hyeimi Draheim, Sara Moody

Coaches: Todd Roberge, Tom Protasewich, Jon Moody, Tom Gauthier.

Nicole Hutzler, President called the meeting to order at 6:39pm.

- 1. **Secretary's Report:** In lieu of a Secretary, since position is vacant, Nicole Hutzler made a motion to review may minutes in July with June minutes per error in printing materials, Seconded by Michael C, All in favor, none opposed. Motion carries.
- 2. **Treasurer's Report:** Deidre was not able to attend in person, however sent note and reports. Treasureres report was reviewed by Nicole. We have received the following:
 - a. Program Sponsorships \$1,500 (Las Olas \$300, Coastal General Construction Inc \$1,000, Diamond Electric \$100, Snazzy Pet Bed & Biscuit \$100)
 - b. Member Donations \$110: (Rachel Morris \$10, Jayme Brown \$10, Heather Belanger \$100)
 - c. Registrations 31 new: (Cheerleading 9, JH Football 7, MM Football 9, PW Football 6, Scholarships 3)
 - d. Paid Ramsdell Landscaping \$665 for tick, fertilizer and lime, and irrigation
 - e. Thirsty Turf \$246 Irrigation start up

Nicole made a motion to accept the treasurers report. Todd seconded. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carries.

- 3. **SMYFL Updates:** Mike reported that they are meeting next wednesday for schedules. Most likely no Jamboree this year, weigh-ns may be conducted at a controlled scrimmage in the pre-season. (possible the weekend that is typically the jamboree).
- 4. Program Updates

a. Jr. High Football: Jon Moody: No updates

b. Peewee Football: Tom Gauthier: No updates

c. Junior Warrior Cheer- Alexis Bourque: No updates

d. Mighty Mite Football: Todd Roberge: No updates

e. **Flag Football:** Tom Protasewich: Discussion and Questions re: jerseys for flag. Typically WOYFCA will pay \$15 per jersey. Should work within that budget if possible. No additional updates.

5. Old Business

- a. **Spring CAMPS:** No decision/Dates for camp. Potential for a Flag Football Camp (since no hands-off period per SMYFL) Coach Tom P. would take charge of planning.
- b. Helmet Purchase update: Mike purchased 14 adult (junior high) helmets. (6 M, 6 L, 2 XL). Totalling: \$3,225.00. Mike will also contact Riddell for Wells Stickers, and # Stickers. We will put on ourselves.

- c. Progress on Shed Renovations: Siding has been stripped by volunteers. All donations of materials are in, including new vinyl siding. Jon Moody indicated that the work would be done in late June/early July by his crew, and we will pay labor. In this discussion, idas around increased lighting both indoors and outdoors, and doing LED lights at the Junior High Practice field would increase our sustainability and decrease the need for buying more large loud generators.
- d. Election of Open positions:
 - i. Cheer Coordinator: REMAINS OPEN
 - ii. Secretary: REMAINS OPEN
- e. Nomination of Assistant Coaches/ Elections:
 - i. FLAG FOOTBALL: No additional nominations since last month.
 - ii. Mighty Mites Football: No additional nominations since last month.
 - **iii. PeeWee Football:** Tom G, Head Coach, motioned to nominate an additional assistant coach; Josh Moody. Todd seconded, all in favor, none opposed. Motions carries pending background check.
 - iv. Junior High Football: Jon Moody, Head Coach, motioned to nominate Michael Carbonneau, Ray Bell, Kevin Bolduc as assistant coaches. Nicole seconded, all in favor, none opposed. Motions carries pending background check.
 - v. Junior Warrior Cheering: No additional nominations since last month.

6. New Business

- a. Game Schedules: SMYFL is getting draft schedules together. Sundays are mostly all open at the High School for games. Discussion of practice schedules, Flag would like wednesdays. Mites and PeeWee discussed doing 4 days before school starts, then Mites moving to 2 practice per week, PeeWee moving to 3 per week, and Junior High keeping 4 practices per week at the Junior High Practice field behind WJHS. We are assuming August 9th week would start conditioning, and August 16 begin full pads practices. (all pending SMYFL schedules).
- **b. Patriots FFY Camp:** Volunteers include: Nikki, Alicia. We are seeking a Sponsor for this event. Get HS volunteers if possible. Questions about how much for a sponsor. Nicole will follow-up with Taylor with Patriots Alumni Association, and Tim Roche from WHS Football.
- c. Sports Office Access: Nicole asked all coaches and coordinators to try accessing their sports office, and see if they need anything; help with access or using programs prior to the need to communicate with their respective programs. Tom P. Reports wanting access to 2019 Flag roster, Nicole will give him access. Everyone else reports ok.
- **d.** Coaches Trainings: Nicole wants to offer coaches training to all coaches. Will review options and share at next meeting. Asked other board members to look into as well. Need to look into cheer trainings.
- 7. **Adjournment:**Nicole Hutzler made a motion to adjourn at 7:51pm, Mike Second, all in favor, none opposed.
- 8. Next Meeting: July 12th, 2021 @ 6:30pm @ Wells Harbor Pavillion.